UNDERGRADUATE STUDENTS ASSOCIATION COUNCIL

Tuesday July 20, 2010 417 Kerckhoff Hall 7:00 p.m.

PRESENT: Jasmine Hill, Stephanie Lucas, Cris Santos, Matt Spring, Suza Khy, Charles Ma, Jamie Yao, Kinnery

Shah, JC De Vera, Rustom Birdie, Bob Williams, Dr. Deb Geller, Dr. Berky Nelson, Katrina Dimacali,

Willard Tressel, Patty Zimmerman.

ABSENT: Linda Phi, Emily Resnick, Gatsby Miller

GUESTS: Ronald Arruejo, Ken Heller

- I. A. Call to Order
 - Hill called the meeting to order at 7:06pm.
 - B. Signing of the Attendance Sheet

The attendance sheet was passed around.

II. Approval of the Agenda

- -Hill said that tems A and B to be striked from the agenda.
- -Birdie asked for an officer report for the Financial Supports Commission.
- -Yao asked for there to be a CSC officer report.
- -Rose said that there will be no allocations for the contingencies.
- Santos moved and Birdie seconded to approve the agenda, as amended.
- Hill called for Acclamation. Hill asked if there were any objections to approval by Acclamation. There being none, the agenda was approved, as amended.

III. Approval of the Minutes

A. 7/13/10

- -Santos asked if the minutes were from last meeting.
- Spring moved and De Vera seconded to approve the minutes for July 13th, as amended.
- -Hill called for Acclamation. Hill asked if there were any objections to approval by Acclamation.

IV. Public Comments

Ronald Arruejo-Community Services Commission

Arruejo wanted to talk about his experience with the commission and the retreat held over summer by the commssion. He mentioned working with the different retreats and wanted to make a public comment on the CSC in order to express his good experience he took away from the retreat. He mentioned the tutoring and mentoring projects and urged the council to get involved with the projects. Arruejo outlined four reasons why the council should get involved with the community service commission and thanked Yao, the community service commissioner. Arruejo talked about his work with the office and urged the council to thank Yao through their participation in the Community Service Commission.

-Hill thanked Arruejo. She underlined the importance of not only advocating but for serving the community as well.

Matthew Love- Budget Review Committee

Love mentioned the SGOF hearings and told the council that the allocations will be done by August 1. He opened the floor to the council and told council that they may contact him at any time regarding the BRC or any other program that they head.

-Hill thanked Love.

V. Special Presentations

Ken Heller- Student Programming on OrgSync

-Hill introduced Heller.

-Heller talked about his various occupations at UCLA. He talked about introducing the first year students through his personal interactions with them. Heller talked about his registering organization through the use of websites. He brought up portals, which allows each organization on campus to have their own space as organized through OrgSync. He sited the search engine of OrgSync, which allows students to search for an organization based on their interests. Heller said that OrgSync allows offices to put their information out to the public. Heller spoke about working as a group and related OrgSync to the topic of branding. He sited that there are 1081 groups on OrgSync and talked about the different groups on campus that utilize this. Heller talked about the portals on the website and how merely giving a person a website doesn't fully allow them to start their business because they might not be technically inclined enough to design a website. Heller further described OrgSync and how it allows for students to outface and reach out to people. Heller urged the council to register for an OrgSync account. Heller said that on August 15, the OrgSync system will work with MyUCLA. OrgSync will allow all of the groups that a person is a part of to show on MyUCLA. Heller said that an OrgSync account will show that you are affiliated MyUCLA. He also urged the council to be a part of the Center for Student Programming. Heller said that there are about 5000 members of OrgSync, which includes the signatories of an organization and members that want to be more informed. Heller said that OrgSync also allows for E-vites. Heller said that the traditional use of OrgSync was to register groups but now it allows for people to conduct work. Heller showed the council how OrgSync works. Heller talked about the emails that were sent out to the council through OrgSync to show how it allows people to be able to access files if they are a member of that particular group. Heller talked about getting into certain groups on the site, which requires either a password or a request to join a group. Heller talked about how people are able to sync their calendars together based on the various groups they are a part of. He talked about how user friendly the site is and how the website can be customized through logos, etc. Heller described the different aspects of OrgSync, such as the wall, people, calendar, tools, forms, and profiles. Heller said that if people want to make their profile into a website, they can. Heller continued and showed the council how to make an event on OrgSync, which can show who attended and other information. Heller talked about the different categories people can be on OrgSync, such as administrators, members, new accounts, and officers. He showed the council how to export the events on OrgSync onto their personal calendars. Heller talked about how OrgSync allows for transparency between organizations and members. He talked about how OrgSync can allow for people to be selective about where you send information. Heller described forms by showing the different documents that are made through the website. He showed that through the site, you could accept, deny, or defer certain documents. Heller said that it allows for another communication device and how through OrgSync you can text members. The site also allows for groups to conduct polls, which could prove to be useful for holding elections. Heller talked about contact books, which can populate every portal that exists in the system. This would allow for a contact list to be shared to different people. Heller talked about the test organization, which allows for the ability to post files. He showed the council how to upload a video through the site, which can be shown on their profile. Heller brought up the connection between his presentation to USAC. He said that OrgSync can be used to present their group to the public. He talked about how the page can be customized to each group through the organization profile section. He talked about TestOrg, which allows groups to be searched based on keywords. Heller talked about the information that is put onto the site, which hides any private information for protection purposes. He showed the council invitations and how easy it is to invite people to events or groups. He talked about the notices that you can receive on OrgSync so that you can see who wants to join your group. Heller said that this website allows organizations to gauge members. The calendar is useful in that it syncs different groups that a person is a part of onto one calendar.

-Zimmerman said that the USAC calendar has been updated with the help of the webmaster and used to update people's own personal calendars.

- -Heller told the council that he has made them administrators of OrgSync. He said that each quarter, he does workshops through the CSP. Heller said that they are currently funded for three years. Heller sited OrgSync as a great management tool.
- -Spring thanked Heller for his excellent presentation. He asked how many people use OrgSync on a regular basis.
- -Heller said that there are not many people who use it on a regular basis because the people primarily on it are those who needed it to register, but once it is on MyUCLA people will have more of an incentive because it

allows them to be more involved with organizations. He said that you can log into OrgSync through Facebook as well.

- -Khy asked if there was an expiration to OrgSync.
- -Heller said that the current date of registration is October 30. He said that if a group does not update, their profile will be turned off. Heller said that he is open to other applications of the website as well. He thanked the council for their time and said that he is available by email. Heller said that he will make provisions for the Enormous Activities Fair.

VI. Appointments

-Lucas introduced the appointments.

A. Devon Minor- Student Activities Committee

- -Lucas talked about the pros, which includes is extensive community service experience in the SHAPE program and his deep passion for the community. She said that this position aligns with his future career and that he understands the needs of the high school community. A con was that he lacked strong knowledge of the funding requirements of service organizations and that he needs more information. There was an appointment with a vote of 2-0-1. She moved to approve Minor for the Activities Committee. Spring seconded.
- -Minor talked about his background and his ultimate goal of being a lawyer.
- -Spring asked him to expand on his hopes for this committee to align with his future.
- -Minor said that he gained a lot from the Gear Up program, where he came to realize the impact it had on him as an underrepresented individual. He said that he would not have been able to do some of the things he has without that program. Minor talked about working with the SHAPE program, where he became a coordinator for a high school. He hopes to give back to the community he came from where he can advise high school students and alleviate their stress. Minor said that he will no longer be working with the SHAPE program and hopes to still be a part of the community. He talked about the committee and how he will be able to still have an impact by providing different projects through resources through this committee. The committee will allow him to give monetary resources back to the community through different programs.
- -Khy asked why it is important for the university to invest in community service.
- -Minor said that as a student people sometimes get consumed with their own lives. He feels like people should give back to their communities.
- -Yao asked what he feels what some of the greatest funding needs are for community service organizations.
- -Minor said that transportation is a great funding need. He also feels like going over the proposal and the different aspects that a group needs is sometimes difficult.
- -Yao asked how Minor views his role as a CEC liason.
- -Minor said that he will visit the sites at least twice throughout the year. He said that he will need to make sure that the funds are being utilized. Minor said that evaluations are also key and he hopes to foster a relationship with USAC.
- -Lucas mentioned his application and how he hopes to foster more recognition for community service organizations. She asked how he plans to do so.
- -Minor said that he hopes to maintain relationships with USAC and externals and utilize whatever resources that he has. He said that he hopes to notify the greater UCLA population as well. Minor said that as a part of the center for student programming, he will use this resource to make the organization more known. He hopes to network through social sites such as Facebook and Twitter. Minor said that interpersonal conversations with people on campus would be helpful in promoting the community service committee and the CAC.
- -Yao mentioned how she is impressed with his knowledge of the CAC and that the strongest part of his application was his extensive experience.
- -With no objections, with a unanimous vote Devon Minor was approved for the position of CAC.

B. Brent Gaisford- Communications Board

-Lucas said that he has had experience with the Daily Bruin and has a strong insight for advertising venues. He emphasized marketing and understands the value and importance of this position. He liked how the Daily Bruin is trying to collaborate with other school magazines. A con was that he's not familiar of the structure of the committee and that he doesn't have much experience with allocating funds. There was a unanimous reccomendation for Gaisford. Lucas moved to approve Gaisford for the Communications Board. De Vera seconded.

-Gaisford introduced himself as a second year economics major.

- -Birdie asked what brought him to apply for this position on board and what qualifies him.
- -Gaisford talked about his experience with the Daily Bruin and how it was self-sufficient at one point. He talked about how it can be improved and could be self-sufficient again.
- -Spring mentioned his experience on tha Dailry Bruin and asked what he feels the value of the other publications he oversees and how he can advocate for other magazines.
- -Gaisford talked about the other magazines and how they are not well publicized in the Daily Bruin. He said that he is aware that there are funding programs where those magazines have to rely on grants. He feels like these should be funded and talked about using advertisements. He talked about marketing directors.
- -De Vera asked what he feels is the biggest obstacle that publications face.
- -Gaisford mentioned the declining state of newsprint magazines and declining ad sales due to new student media projects. Gaisford talked about the student media projects and the idea of personalized yearbooks. He talked about how the personalized yearbook would appeal to students.
- -Santos asked what the strongest marketing challenge the Daily Bruin faced.
- -Gaisford talked about shifting expectations and how much of the work they did first quarter was dropped. He talked about how this content was never seen again and how there should be more firm direction on top. Gaisford talked about how it was frustrating for some of the things he worked on and how they were dropped.
- -Hill asked for clarification on his last response.
- -Gaisford talked about the comm. Board and how there was a disconnect between the Daily Bruin and the comm. Board. He realized the seriousness of this and hopes that through him being in the position he can bridge the gap between the two.
- -Suza asked what some of his greatest accomplishments were.
- -Gaisford talked about motivating his team and how his interns got more done than other interns. He said that his interns are now working with the Daily Bruin.
- -Lucas asked if he has researched the structure of the committee.
- -Gaisford talked about his research and about the structure of the committee.
- -Santos talked about the roles of the board and how they are to appoint editors. He asked what he would be looking for in these appointments.
- -Gaisford said that he is looking for leaders and goal-oriented individuals with experience. He looks for people that seek high quality content and hopes to get the business side taken care of.
- -Birdie talked about elections and how the USAC time period is heavily advertised. He asked how the Daily Bruin should act at this time and if it should be unbiased.
- -Gaisford talked about how it should be unbiased and that he did not feel like it is the job of comm. board for it to remain unbiased. He said that it is more important that there are good editors in place.
- -De Vera asked what experience Gaisford has with allocating funds.
- -Gaisford said that he is an econ major and sited his different leadership roles on campus. He talked about the growth sectors and that he wants to make sure that money is not wasted.
- -Lucas said that she can account for ARC and that they are impressed with his experience. She brought up the lack of communication between the Communications board and the Daily Bruin and how he hopes to fix that.
- -Gaisford said that comm. board will attend some meetings and that he will open up communication to feedback. He wants to make sure everyone on student media knows who they are and that they can contact them.
- -Spring called to question Gaisford for comm. board. De Vera seconded.
- -With a vote of 9-0-0, Gaisford was approved for the ASUCLA position of Communications Board.

C. Nader Nasr- Communications Board

- -Lucas talked about his experience with his student group and how he can bring a different perspective with the student media. His style of how he wants to reach different staffs is innovative. He hopes to reach outward and wants to be an advocate for different communities. He emphasized his willingness to learn. A con is that he would have to ask other people how to reach out to other groups. He does not have a tangible outlook on what he hopes to achieve and his vision is somewhat narrow. Lucas moved to approve Nasr for communications board. Spring seconded. He was approved with a vote of 1-1-1.
- -Nasr introduced himself as a 4th year and talked about his decision to apply to the comm. board because it is in charge of allocating funds to the student media. He said that he wants to make sure that the student media survives, especially since there is no student journalism provided at UCLA.
- -Spring asked what his background of student media and publications is and how he will work with the Daily Bruin and other magazines.

-Nasr said that he was a journalist with a magazine in previous years. He was able to work with other student magazines and able to learn about the Daily Bruin. He learned about the Daily Bruin from other people and said that he is always around Kerckhoff. He said that communication with individuals like this is useful.

- -Birdie mentioned Nasr's ten year plan and asked if he had a tangible idea of what to bring to board.
- -Nasr said that he has done a lot of research since the interview and said that he now knows what to do if on comm. board. He is aware that the Daily Bruin has been suffering because of online advertising revenues. He said that he hopes to continue some of the comm. board plans implemented last year, such as an increase in advertising. He hopes to utilize bruinwalk.com along with dailybruin.com, which get up to 7 million views monthly. He said that they have the potential to earn revenue through these websites. He hopes to continue Bruinlife and provide for personalized yearbooks for students. Nasr talked about the customized yearbook and how it would be more appealing to students. He said that there are difficulties of allocating the funds properly and he hopes to use interns in order to save money. The interns would handle accounting matters and could handle the webmaster. These interns could also handle marketing.
- -Khy mentioned that through the comm. board, he would work with different people. She asked about his experience with working with different people.
- -Nasr said that he has worked on a board of 10 people and he has experience working with different people. He has been to leadership retreats and has worked with project directors. He has learned about how to handle a meeting of that magnitude and how to make that meeting efficient. He hopes to make comm. board more efficient.
- -Santos mentioned his strong background as a writer and saw the comm. board as very administrative. He asked how important it was that a student on the board had a writing background.
- -Dr. Nelson said that any writing experience is phenomenal and that a lack of experience brings new ideas. He mentioned that he was on the comm. board previously. Dr. Nelson said that one of the most blantent things he remembers is that there was the challenge of deciding what freedom of the press is. He said that being on comm. board is a good experience.
- -Santos asked as a writer, what qualities he hopes to bring to comm. board.
- -Nasr talked about the freedom of the press. He said that he hopes to bring his ability to distinguish the line would be helpful on comm. board and that he would be able to bring a different perspective. He feels like he would be constantly around and easily accessible. Nasr said that he likes to bring in new ideas and perspectives.
- -Williams said that it is difficult to serve on a board as a student is that they must be able to step up and do what is told. He asked if Nasr is ready for this.
- -Nasr said that in high school he was "most likely to take over the world" and that he is very outspoken. He said that he knows he would be working with different individuals and that through his experiences, he knows that he must make the best use of his time. He hopes to be prepared and is ready to listen to professionals. He understands that his opinions might be undermined at times but feels like he will speak up if he feels strongly about an issue.
- -Shah said that she is impressed and confident that Nasr will be able to be on comm. board. She called to question Nasr for comm. board. Santos seconded.
- -With a 2/3 vote of moving forward, Nasr was approved for the Communications Board with a vote of 7-0-2.
- -Birdie asked Hill if there was a sign up sheet for those who attend the meeting.
- -Hill said that there is a sign in sheet but that it is not mandatory for them to sign in.
- -Zimmerman said that they cannot speak if they do not sign in.

D. Consent Item: Tierra Moore- TSAB

-Lucas talked about her experience with transportation issues and that she had to drive 71 miles each day. She said that Moore has good goals but these might not be able to be done in a year. She hopes to increase the routes for shuttle services. She has work with administrators and wants to meet with USAC and GSA to get work done. With a unanimous recommendation of 3-0-0, Lucas moved to approve Moore for the position of TSAB.

-Santos moved to call to question Moore. Santos seconded. With a unanimous vote of 9-0-0, Moore was approved for TSAB.

VII. Fund Allocations

A. Academic Success Referendum Fund

There was no business for the Academic Success Referendum Fund.

B. Academic Affairs Mini-Grant

There was no business for the Academic Affairs Mini-Grant this week.

C. EVP Travel Grant

There was no business for the EVP Travel grant this week.

D. Cultural Affairs Mini-Grant

There was no business for the Cultural Affairs Mini-Grant this week.

E. *Contingency Allocations- Isaac Rose

- -Rose said that there were no allocations to be approved by council for this week since these were taken care of last week for the month of July. He said that for the months of July and August, there were groups asking for allocations and he said that 50% of the funding will be for July and 50% of the funding will be for August. He told council to prepare for allocations in two weeks.
- -Hill asked if he checked the APC graduation application.
- -Rose said ves.
- -Hill reminded Rose of the three appointments he should make.
- -Rose said yes and he said that there are applications for his committee on the USAC website.
- -Zimmerman asked if he received the routing numbers.
- -Rose said that he was still missing some numbers.
- -Zimmerman said Debrah should send these to him.

VIII. Officer and Member Reports

President – Jasmine Hill

- -Hill talked about branding and how she is waiting for a branding professional to get back to her with feedback. She told council that they need 30-40 people to respond to the survey.
- -Hill talked about the UC Regents meeting. She talked about worker's rights and pension cuts, which is a huge issue for our service workers. They talked about the admissions data from the 2010-2011 schoolyear. There was also controversy about the online courses pilot programs. The regents are opening the hospital King Drew, a hospital in Compton, and people will be able to access healthcare there.
- -Hill talked about SGOF and the email etiquette. She said that councilmember's gmail is linked to their SGOF.
- -Hill said she had a meeting with the chancellor and he supports any tribute to Coach Wooden. She has a meeting tomorrow with Christie Harper for branding.
- -Hill requested council to send her their office's main platforms so that she can have a spreadsheet of what everyone is working on (goals, initiatives, platforms). This is to be done by next meeting.
- -Dr. Nelson talked about the hospital and asked Hill about it.
- -Hill said that the hospital was shut down because of malpractice issues. She said that representatives has pointed to funding issues as the source of this malpractice and they are moving forward to reinstate the hospital.
- -Santos asked about what to pass out to their staff in terms of branding. He asked if it was in a digital format.
- -Hill said the surveys will be in digital format and that it doesn't need to be limited to staff but should go out to roomates, friends, etc. Hill said that they need to get a wide pool of students.
- -Birdie asked about remodeling the USAC website.
- -Hill said Zimmerman would probably have a better idea of this.
- -Birdie asked if the meeting talked about institutionalized aid
- -Hill said that there is public comment on it but they decided to take of this on the agenda.
- -Zimmerman mentioned the email and that if they have problems with their email to let her know. She said that council should only give out their ASUCLA email.
- -Santos asked if the ASUCLA email would go through.
- -Zimmerman said that it should go through and if it doesn't to contact her.
- -Hill said that it would be a good time to test out the email.

-Dr. Geller asked about the email and told council to send themselves a test email. She said that if they inherited an old email, it might still be connected to their predecessors.

- -Zimmerman told council to go to settings and to edit their signatures and contact information under the settings.
- -Dr. Nelson said that this serves as a reminder to register their staff so that they may have access to this space. He told council that this was a good time to get this done so that they can reserve rooms. He said that groups could not use last year's names.
- -Hill said that they need to send Zimmerman signatories.

Internal Vice President - Stephanie Lucas

- -Lucas talked about retreat and how she is still working on the location. She talked about people wanting to change the date and told council to let her know.
- -Lucas talked about tabling today and how they received 24 signatures. She asked council about how they were reaching out to people. She has been talking about how she has outreached to students with the banner, tent, talking to people and portraying USAC as the student government at UCLA, etc.
- -Lucas talked about OrgSync and has been trying to incorporate these workshops with the how-to workshops.

External Vice President--Chris Santos

- -Santos talked about the United States Student's Association Congress. He talked about the passing of the DREAM act under the Dream for Equal Opportunity Act. This campaign was passed as well as the Economic Education and Recovery Campaign under the Local Jobs in America Act. This would add over 7,000 jobs. He mentioned the raising of the California unemployment rate and this act would employ students and those who have recently graduated. He talked about the raising of the youth unemployment rate. It is 15% nationwide. They voted on the undocumented students caucus. They also had two undocumented students from UCLA being elected on board, which was done for the first time.
- -Santos talked about the application for the University of California Student's Association Congress conference is out. He will ensure that the application is emailed out to the council and encourages them to apply.
- -He will be speaking at a march this Thursday from 5-6:30 in Westwood. The march will be on the corner of Wilshire and Westwood. California is the only state that doesn't have an oil severance tax. This will be held to support the tax that prevents oil companies from taking all the oil that they want. This would be beneficial for higher education. Santos said that a lot of money has been taken away from higher education. He invited council to come to support this important issue. It is being organized by SCIU.
- -Birdie mentioned his admiration of how Santos attended the conference on his birthday.
- -Hill talked about the ethnic studies centers and how they are collaborating on how to make the national elections more visible.
- -Zimmerman asked Santos to send her the link.

Academic Affairs Commissioner--Suza Khy

- -Khy said that this year has been deemed for WASC evaluations. She said that they received a letter of accreditation. The next review of UCLA will be in 2018.
- -Khy met with the chancellor Monday and how he was sympathetic to the American Indians needs. She said that the issue was budgeting and said that this was a critical aspect for the retention of American Indians. The chancellor is working to make this better.
- -Khy met with Birdie concerning the textbook loan program and on plans of creating a library. She hopes to have this fully instated by Fall for students to check out books.
- -Hill asked if the chancellor's summer institute is actually operating.
- -Khy said she is unsure. She said that she spoke with someone previously about it but is unaware of any updates. She said that they also wanted to have a Bruin Day, which was for students that were admitted. This event did not happen because of monetary needs.
- -Hill said that she spoke with the vice chancellor but she was unsure.
- -Dr. Geller told Hill to talk to Michem about the summer programs going on this summer.
- -Santos asked about the meeting with the chancellor concerning the American Indians group and asked if he provided reasons why these actions had been taken.

-Khy said that this person falls under the department and it was a department decision. She said that the counselor was unaware of this decision and was brought to his attention by the students. Khy talked about the counselor and how he went above and beyond his duties. She said that without the position, there would be a lack of help for students. Khy reiterated that the chancellor did not know what was going on until the students talked to him.

Financial Supports Commissioner-- Rustom Birdie

- -Birdie said that his main platform idea was to increase the buyback value that it has been improved. He is happy to announce this and that he has met with Williams a number of times to pass this. Birdie said that there is a 20% higher value on return if your opt for store credit so that when the money comes back to UCLA, there is more of an incentive to sell back to the store rather than somewhere else.
- -Birdie talked about the loan library and how it was not used as well as it had been. It is a place where students can borrow a book for an entire quarter. He is working to put this information online. He plans to meet with other people to see about professors using a textbook for more than one year so that students can buy a book to last them and that there is a higher buyback value.
- -Birdie has talked to people about the textbook scholarships.
- -Birdie said that he has to people about AB540 students and that there is a lack of support. He talked about the idea that was proposed where ASUCLA held a fundraiser for the AB540 scholarship. He talked to IDEAS and hopes that they reply soon.
- -Birdie passed around information of Millennium Campus Network Commit in September. This would provide support for the Millennium support. He will email council about this and hopes to spread this information to the rest of UCLA.
- -Santos said that him and Birdie should get in touch so that there would be more information concerning what was happening with IDEAS. They had been having issues since the DREAM act didn't pass and they have been working to plan different events.

Community Service Commissioner- Jamie Yao

- -Yao talked about her general retreat for project directors and about their main goals. She hopes to communicate all of the leader's platforms. They held funding workshops and other workshops that were important for projects to know about. They talked about funding, transportation, community assessment, and programming. They worked on leadership development and what it meant to be a leader of a project. She hopes to build a community at the CSC, which was worked on at the retreat.
- -Yao said that she has worked with the CSC staff and any problems they might have. Issues included funding and recruitment. One problem was funding the projects and whether they would have enough money to carry out their initiatives. Yao also talked about recruitment and how they needed people to carry out their projects. Yao talked about sharing resources and coprogramming. This was done at retreat by working with project directors and working with their ideas of what to work on in the upcoming year.

Administrative Representative-- Dr. Geller

-Dr. Geller said that the new student regent representative is made. This is a graduate student from UCSF.

Student Support Services—Patty Zimmerman

- -Zimmerman said that the FAQ page is up and running on the USAC website. She said that usually all of the answers are on the website any other questions can be asked to SGAF.
- -Zimmerman talked about the calendars on OrgSync. She said that it was easy for her to sign up. She said that when council adds things to their calendar, these dates will be used for the USAC website calendar. She asked council when they would like to update their calendars because it doesn't automatically update. Zimmerman said she will be updating every Wednesday.
- -Zimmerman said that 2 people haven't sent her choices for her photo. Khy and Lucas need to send these to Zimmerman ASAP.

IX. Old Business

There was no Old Business this week.

X. New Business

There was no New Business this week.

XI. Announcements

There were no announcements this week.

XII. Signing of the Attendance Sheet

The attendance sheet was passed around.

XIII. Adjournment

- Spring moved and Birdie seconded to adjourn the meeting.
- Hill called for Acclamation. Hill asked if there were any objections to approval by Acclamation. There being none, the meeting was adjourned at 9:30p.m. by Acclamation.

XIV. Good and Welfare

Respectfully Submitted,

Katrina Dimacali USAC Minutes Taker 2010-2011